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From: Tsirimiagos, Jim [Jim.Tsirimiagos@ratlcorp.nsw.gov.au] Sent: Tue 7/31/2012 5:45 PM
To: Leone Mcentee

Ce:

Subject: RE: St George Hospital Emergency Department (ED)

Attachments:

View As Web Page
Leone,

as the proposed development is some distance from the rail corridor we have no issues.

Regards

Jim Tsirimiagos

Manager Land Use & Planning
RailCorp Property

8922 1987

From: Leone Mcentee [maiito:Leone.Mcentee@hinfra.health.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2012 12:03 PM

To:! Tsirimiagos, Jim

Subject: St George Hospital Emergency Department (ED)

Dear Jim,

As discussed, I have attached a site plan identifying the location of the new ED within the hospital site as well as a drawing
indicating the location in a broader context. I have also spoken to Angela Mallock from Transport for NSW.

The new ED will replace the existing facility located on Kensington and will be slightly expanded in capacity. Itis a part
single storey and part 2 storey facility. Here is the link to additional information from DOPIs website.

http://majorprojects.planning nsw.,
action=view job&job id=5029

Please let me know if you need anything else. Ilook forward to hearing from you soon.
Cheers

Leone

Leone McEntee
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Disclaimer: This message is intended for the addressee named and may
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